Q‘\’qalitllr.;- g 304 Harper Drive, Suite 110
Q? ‘%‘o East Gate Center
;5 w % r ) I J : Moorestown, NJ 08057
E g r " tel: 856-235-6950
e, S r I J é r J -r J fax: 856-235-2136
[ 5\ ) web: www.BCASJ.com
/‘routh \e‘s% ~ \J -l bca.southjersey@verizon.net

Contact the Association Office for the Wage & Fringe
Benefits for Building & General Laborers Local Nos. 3 & 77
and Interior Demolition & House Wrecking.

B-#9-2018

DATE:  April 11,2018
TO: BCA/S] CONTRACTOR MEMBERS
FROM:  CAROL L. HERON, OPERATIONS ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: MAY 1, 2018 WAGE & FRINGE BENEFITS BUILDING &
GENERAL LABORERS LOCAL NOS. 3 & 77

Effective May 1, 2018, the Building & General Laborers Local Nos. 3 & 77
receive a $1.85 per hour increase.

Attached are the rates for the General Construction Laborers, as well as the
rates for the Interior Demolition & House Wrecking LLaborers effective May 1,
2018. (Please note that the rates in the Independent Agreement are $.20 per
hour higher than those in the ACCN]J Agreement. Apprentice rates & Interior
Demolition & House Wrecking rates are based on the Class B rates posted in
the Independent Agreement.)

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact the Association
Office.



